wsu§ REPORT

From the office of the...

Executive Board

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Amylia Mesic, Social Sciences Caucus Leader
SUBJECT: SRA 20G Report

DATE:

Past Events, Projects, & Activities

We have reviewed and approved some recommendations from Sponsorship and
Donations Committee and approved the Minutes from EB20-07 that took place on
August 21, 2020.

Current Challenges

For all EB meetings | believe a current challenge is adjusting from the summer schedule
of meetings which only took place bi-weekly and now occur weekly. Also taking into
account the new meeting time which is every Thursday from 1-3pm.

Successes

A current success is introducing Ryan Tse as the new VP Education and having him sit
on his first EB meeting last Thursday September 17th. | know we are all excited to work
with him this year and excited to see all he will accomplish. Another accomplishment is
transitioning from summer to fall meeting schedules.

Other
Looking forward to working with the EB members for the rest of our terms.

Best,

Amylia Mesic
Executive Board Member
McMaster Students Union

srassci @mcmaster.ca
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